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ref: 51517/PLA

Camden Planning Department,
5 Pancras Square

London

N1C4AG

6th February 2019
Dear Ms Hazelton,

CYCLONE HOUSE - GREEN ROOF AOF 2018/5900/P

We hereby confirm on behalf of the owner of the above property, that the green roofs will be indefinitely
maintained with the manufacturer’s recommendations of two visits per year to include the following
maintenance regime:

e Removal of debris and dead vegetation from the roof surface, drainage outlets, guttering and washed
pebbles, etc.

e Weeding and removal of grass / saplings

e Sowing of additional sprouts to repair patches of poor growth

e If necessary, application of a slow release, low nitrogen fertilizer- if deemed to be beneficial to the
plant growth.

e  Additional watering if required in dry periods

e Review inspection chambers and ensure that water outlets are all free draining.

e  Clear and clean all perimeter and detailing surrounds

We trust that the above, together with the information previously submitted is sufficient to discharge the
condition. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us on the number above.

Yours Faithfully,

Meera Nash Dipl.-Ing.Arch(FH) RIBA
Associate Architect
For and on behalf of Stagg Architects Limited
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